

the Education 3/15 To Pass 3/23 (p. 1244)

Senate File 2284

Education: Shoultz, Chair; Daggett and Ollie.

FILED MAR 2 1984

SENATE FILE 2284

BY COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION

(FORMERLY SSB 2176)

Approved 3/2 (p. 637)

Passed Senate, Date 3-13-84 (p. 188) Passed House, Date 3-29-84 (p. 1466)

Vote: Ayes 42 Nays 5 Vote: Ayes 90 Nays 8

Approved April 17, 1984 (p. 1608)

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to lease-purchase agreements made by an area
2 education agency.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

S. 2284

1 Section 1. Section 273.2, unnumbered paragraph 2, Code
2 1983, is amended to read as follows:

3 An area education agency established under ~~the provisions~~
4 of this chapter is a body politic as a school corporation
5 for the purpose of exercising powers granted under this
6 chapter, and ~~as such~~ may sue and be sued. An area education
7 agency may hold property and execute lease-purchase agreements
8 pursuant to ~~the provisions of~~ section 273.3, subsection 7,
9 and if the purchase price of the property to be acquired
10 pursuant to ~~the~~ a lease-purchase agreement exceeds five
11 thousand dollars, the ~~lease-purchase agreement must be approved~~
12 ~~at the regular school election or a special election held~~
13 ~~throughout the~~ area education agency shall conduct a public
14 hearing on the proposed lease-purchase agreement and receive
15 approval from the area education agency board of directors
16 and the state board of public instruction before entering
17 into the agreement. ~~Section 277.3 is applicable to an election~~
18 ~~called under this section by the board of directors of an~~
19 ~~area education agency.~~

20 EXPLANATION

21 This bill permits an area education agency to enter into
22 a lease-purchase agreement after a public hearing and approval
23 from the area education agency board of directors and the
24 department of public instruction. Present law requires that
25 the agreement must be approved at the regular school election
26 or a special election.

27 The bill takes effect July 1 following its enactment.

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

~~called under this section by the board of directors of an
area education agency.~~

SENATE FILE 2284

AN ACT
RELATING TO LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENTS MADE BY AN AREA EDUCA-
TION AGENCY.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 273.2, unnumbered paragraph 2, Code
1983, is amended to read as follows:

An area education agency established under ~~the provisions~~
~~of~~ this chapter is a body politic as a school corporation
for the purpose of exercising powers granted under this
chapter, and ~~as such~~ may sue and be sued. An area education
agency may hold property and execute lease-purchase agreements
pursuant to ~~the provisions of~~ section 273.3, subsection 7,
and if the purchase price of the property to be acquired
pursuant to ~~the~~ a lease-purchase agreement exceeds five
thousand dollars, the ~~lease-purchase agreement must be approved~~
~~at the regular school election or a special election held~~
~~throughout the~~ area education agency shall conduct a public
hearing on the proposed lease-purchase agreement and receive
approval from the area education agency board of directors
and the state board of public instruction before entering
into the agreement. ~~Section 273.3 is applicable to an election~~

ROBERT T. ANDERSON
President of the Senate

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and
is known as Senate File 2284, Seventieth General Assembly.

K. MARIE THAYER
Secretary of the Senate

Approved April 17, 1984

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor

S.F. 2284